

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 Fax 870-647-2301



April 13, 2021

Members in Attendance: President Steve Bounds, VP Trent Melton, Charles Jarrett, Babbie Nelson and Cody Edington

Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Cindy Dauck, Stephanie Cline and Patricia Rawlings

Steve Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

There were no additions to the principal reports.

There were no presentations from the PPC nor the NCPPC.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meetings. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the financial statements. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Ms. Rawlings informed the board that we received notification from the state that our 2020-21 financial budget was approved.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to change the Ready for Learning Plan Mask Mandate to optional and not mandatory. Trent Melton seconded that motion and this was approved 5/0.

The board discussed the upcoming Board Election. Nobody signed to run for the open position.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the student insurance quote from All Alive Risks, LLC (naught-Naught). Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

The board discussed the need for buses for the 2021-2022 school year.

Mrs. Rawlings updated the board on the Provision 2. We received notice that it has been approved for another five years.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve the K-6 Literacy Plan for elementary. Cody Edington seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the legal transfers and school choice applicants. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0. The following are the legal transfer students:

Levi Furlon, Caleb Furlong, Cash Nidever-Swigert, Brice Shoe, Ethan Winborne, Kalie O'Neal, gunner O'Neal, and Levi Pierce.

Mrs. Rawlings updated the board on the roofing projects.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the FFA trip to Nationals. Cody Edington seconded that motion and motion carried 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to delete the unused inventory (list attached) from Agri. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to purchase a lawn mower from Cox Implement. Cody Edington seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the Title VI B Application/Budget. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the FFA trip to the rabbit show in Belton, TX. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the June 30, 2020 Audit Report. We had no findings. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve the Ready for Learning Plans (District, High School, and Elementary). Trent Melton seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the board with the superintendent's report.

The board went into executive session at 7:24 p.m. and reconvened at 8:10 p.m.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the resignations of Brent Ignico from bus driver and Intramural Basketball Coordinator, Lauren West from Senior High Softball, and Karla Vandergriff from Track coach. Cody Edington seconded that motion and it was approved 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to rehire Kathie Adkins as the LEA Supervisor. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to rehire all the classified staff. Cody Edington seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to move Karla Vandergriff from GT Teacher to High School Math. Trent Melton seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to spit the Pee Wee Traveling Basketball stipend into a Boys team and a Girls team with a stipend of \$600 each. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to hire the following for the 2021-22 coaching duties and to approve the stipends as presented (see attached). Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote carried 5/0.

Mark Blackwell: Intramural Basketball Coordinator - \$600

Brittany Kerley: Senior Softball- \$1200 Traveling Pee Wee Team Girls Basketball- \$600

Jody Callahan: Track- \$600

Babbie Nelson made the motion to increase the trip bus driver wage to meet the minimum wage requirement of \$11.00 an hour. Trent Melton seconded the motion and vote carried 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 p.m. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was unanimous at 5/0.

President

Secretary